

112 State Street
4th Floor
Montpelier, VT 05620-2701
TEL: 802-828-2358



TTY/TDD (VT: 800-253-0191)
FAX: 802-828-3351
E-mail: puc.clerk@vermont.gov
Internet: <http://puc.vermont.gov>

**State of Vermont
Public Utility Commission**

MEMORANDUM

To: Parties and Participants in PUC Case Number 24-2317-INV
From: Holly R. Anderson, Clerk of the Commission *HRA*
Re: ePUC Applications for Energy Savings Account program and Customer Credit Program
Date: June 20, 2025

This memorandum is to notify parties and participants in Case No. 24-2317-INV that the application process for the Energy Savings Account (“ESA”) program and Customer Credit Program (“CCP”) in ePUC is now live.

Applicants are required to file a petition in ePUC. The applicant will select a new petition case, with a filing type of “ESA Application” or “CCP Application.” Existing ESA participants must also file a new petition case in ePUC and follow prompts for existing participants.

Information on the application process, including the application forms and a guidance document, can be found on the Commission’s website at <https://puc.vermont.gov/energy-efficiency-utility-program/eeu-customer-programs>.

The deadline for customers to apply to participate in the ESA and CCP is **July 18, 2025**.

PUC Case No. 24-2317-INV - SERVICE LIST

Parties:

John Abbott
Vermont Public Power Supply Authority
PO Box 126
5195 Waterbury-Stowe Road
Waterbury Center, VT 05677
jabbott@vppsa.com

(for Vermont Public
Power Supply Authority)

Janette Bombardier
Chroma Technology Corporation
10 Imtec Lane
Bellows Falls, VT 05101
jbombardier@chroma.com

(for Chroma Technology
Corporation)

Warren Coleman
MMR, LLC
45 Court St
Montpelier, VT 05602
warren@mmrvt.com

(for WESTROCK)

Tait Germon
Killington/Pico Ski Resort Partners, LLC
4763 Killington Rd
KILLINGTON, VT 05751
tgermon@killington.com

(for Killington Pico Ski
Resort Partners, LLC)

Nathan Hill
Collins Aerospace
100 Panton Rd
Vergennes, VT 05491
nathan.hill@collins.com

(for Collins Aerospace)

John W Kessler
Agency of Commerce and Community Development
National Life Building, Drawer 20
Montpelier, VT 05620-0501
john.kessler@vermont.gov

(for Vermont Agency of
Commerce and
Community
Development)

Megan Ludwig, Esq.
Vermont Department of Public Service
112 State Street
Montpelier, VT 05620-2601
megan.ludwig@vermont.gov

(for Vermont
Department of Public
Service)

Harland L Miller
Collins Aerospace
100 Panton Road
Vergennes, VT 05491
harland.miller@collins.com

(for Collins Aerospace)

Ken Nolan
Vermont Public Power Supply Authority
P.O. Box 126
Waterbury Center, VT 05677
knolan@vppsa.com

(for Vermont Public
Power Supply Authority)

Matthew Poli
Killington/Pico Ski Resort Partners LLC
4763 Killington Road
Killington, VT 05751
mpoli@killington.com

(for Killington Pico Ski
Resort Partners, LLC)

Matthew J. Walker
Efficiency Vermont-Vermont Energy Investment Corporation
20 Winooski Falls Way
5th Floor
Winooski, VT 05404
mjwalker@veic.org

(for Efficiency Vermont
- Vermont Energy
Investment Corporation)

David C. Westman
Efficiency Vermont - Vermont Energy Investment Corporation
20 Winooski Falls Way
5th Floor
Winooski, VT 05404
dwestman@veic.org

(for Efficiency Vermont
- Vermont Energy
Investment Corporation)